

W. B. Lawrence  
to  
M. B. Williams

FS. 6. W

Jan 2, 1904

Jan 4, 1904

AD-106

Prop. E & P

Lower prop - Elizabeth S. L.

800.00

Conveys -

All that I proposed slab near the E. limits of the C of C, in the state of N. H. being a portion of lot #7 & 8 & is a part of the land of Dr. John Walker made by A. V. Lee, Surveyor in June 1870 & recorded in the office of the C of L of N. H. in the 23rd day of June 1874 in deed bk. J at page 405, the lot being conveyed being at the S. W. corner of lot #7 and running westerly along the line of lot #7, as bounded and of 154 ft. thence running easterly 122 ft., and along its western boundary & thence in a southerly direction 154' along its easterly boundary, thence in a westerly direction along its S. boundary 117' 6" to point of beginning, the lot being conveyed is bounded on W. by other lands of Daniel Miles, on the E. by land of Smith, on the S. by a street separating it from lot no. 12 of said plot & on the W. by a roadway,



Daniel Miles  
to  
W. B. Lawrence

F.S.G.W.

Nov 15, 1902

Nov 15, 1902 AH-57

Prop. E.W.T.P.

down prop - Germania Mills  
550.00

Covenants: - Same premises

Malinda Thompson  
to  
Daniel Miles

F.S.G.W.

May 31, 1899

June 21, 1899 AD-118

Prop. E.W.T.P.

~~down~~ no down no.

400.00

Covenants: - all that parcel near the E. limits of the  
Cof C, in R.C. containing one acre, more or less, & bounded  
to begin the whole of lot #7 to the western portion  
of lot no. 8, in a plat made by Alex. S. Lee,  
C.E., in Jan 1870 for Dr. John Wallace and  
recorded June 23, 1874 in book "J" at page 405  
in the office of the R.M.C. for Daniel County,  
beginning on the S. line of no. 8 at a point to  
run thence with the S. line of no. 7 117 1/2 ft  
to the S.W. corner of no 7, thence with the W.  
line of no 7 to the N.W. corner thence 326 ft  
thence with the N. line of no. 7 and with the N.  
line of no. 8 218' 9" to a point on said line,  
thence in a southerly direction 308' 4" to the  
beginning corner.



Col. Lindbergh Co

v.

Malinda Thompson

S & C. filed Sept 3, 1892 & asked foreclosure  
 mty ~~J. P. [unclear]~~ being filed Sept 26,  
 1892] affidavits of service of same date.

affidavit upon proof of default, of same recorded  
 Sept 26, 1892

Master's rep. filed Oct 25, 1892 showing 604.40 due.

Judge for foreclosure, dated Oct 27, 1892

signed by W. H. Wallace, gave judge for 604.40 with costs  
 + prof. order sold unless D paid.

Master's Report on July 20, 1893 shows  
 sale of lot no 1 into <sup>at \$1000</sup> for 170.00 & lot # 2 to  
 same for 200.00 & E L & I Co. had assigned  
 bids to Malinda Thompson & she had accepted.  
 & had received deeds.

Order of judge J. H. Hudson confirmed report

mty  
 Malinda Thompson  
 to  
 The Col L & I. Co

mty of F.S.

April 30, 1890

May 2, 1890 Z-193

Prof E & P.

no debts now

Debt. Bond of \$50 with int at 8%  
 due 1 year for date

Comment:-

"all that land set in the said county  
 state, more the E. limit of the C & C,  
 containing  $1\frac{80}{100}$  acres being designated as a



plot made by A. Y. Lee, C.E. & recorded in the  
B. M. C.'s office in book "J" at page 405;  
bounded n. by lots numbered 4, 5 & 6 on  
said plot; East by lot numbered 9 on said  
plot; w. by a road separating it from  
land late of D. B. Miller, now of W. A. Holmes and  
S. by a road separating it from lot #  
12, on said plot

also all that land adj. the lot  
above described situate in said County ad-  
joining, on the E. side of an alley running  
S. from the Camden Road. containing one acre  
of land, & being designated as said plot  
as lot no 6. bounded on the N. by lots no. 1, 2  
& 3 on said plot; E. by lot no. 4; S. by  
the land first above described & w. by said  
alley, measuring as said boundaries  
respectively, 326, 168, 208 and - feet.

John T. Seibel, Master of the Circuit  
to  
Mehitable Thompson

Master's deed of F.S.  
July 29, 1893  
Aug. 3, 1893 Y-324  
P. M. E. U. & P.  
No. 170.00

Recites above proceedings.

Assigns: 1st above described

John T. Seibel, Master of the Circuit  
to  
Mehitable Thompson

Same as above Y-325  
200.00

Assigns: 2nd above described



The Columbia Land & Investment Co  
to  
Molecular Thompson

F.S.G.W.

April 30, 1890

May 26, 1890 U-256

Proved E & W & P

no dues rec.

450.00

\* By Sec. W. Parker, Pres & Sec. H. Huggins, Sec.  
Convey: - 1st. above described (7 & 8)

Emma McCarty  
to  
The Columbia Land & Investment  
Company

F.S.G.W.

April 23, 1889

May 2, 1890 T-539

Proved E & W & P.

no dues rec.

300

Conveys: -

all that lot, sit in said C of R & S of  
S.C. near the E. limits of the C of C  
containing  $1\frac{80}{100}$  acres, being designated as lots  
nos 7 & 8 on a plat made by A. P. Lee, C.E. &  
recorded in the office of the R.M.C. for S.C.  
in Book J of deeds at page 405. Bounded on the  
N. by lots designated on said plat as nos 4, 5 & 6  
on the S. by a road separating it from lot  
no. 12, on said plat; on the E. by lot no. 9  
on said plat, and on the W. by a road  
separating the lot hereby conveyed from lands  
sold of D.B. Miller, now of W.A. Holmes, the



Wm Wallace Trustee of  
John & Rebecca Wallace  
to  
Emma McCoy

FS G.W

April 6, 1870

April 6, 1870

E 549

Pay E.W. & P.

no dues me.

150

Amey: - all that parcel, not to the E of & near  
the E.C. containing  $\frac{90}{100}$  of an acre, lying on a  
plot made for Mr. John Wallace by J. H. Lee  
C.E. Jan 1870 as lot no 8, bounded on  
north by said plot on the N. by lot no  
6, sold to Charles Platt, & lots 10 & 8, E. by  
lot no 9, S. by a road up. said lot  
from lot # 12 & W. by lot no 7. The  
N. front being 175', the E. 309', the  
94' & the W. 308', & half inch shape  
with & back as are shown on the plat  
above mentioned.

Wm Wallace Trustee of  
John & Rebecca  
to  
Emma McCoy

FS G.W

Aug. 2, 1871

Aug 7, 1871

G-12

Pay E.W. & P.

no dues me.

100.00

Amey: - To abt



July weeks  
to  
Mantlebit Williams

FS.G.W.

March 23, 1920

March 24, 1920

CA-344

Prop. EUTP

Lower prop. (Isabel F. W.)

600.00

Conveyance -

all that lot in D.C. E of C. in the sub.  
known as L.H. on the N. side of the ext. of  
Wash St, being more or less in shape & more  
on its N. bound 81' on its E bound 135' on  
its S. bound 60'6" & on its W. bound 125' &  
bounded N. by lot of Butler, E. by lot of  
alliegance & said lot S. by Wash. St  
extended & W. by lot of Burke.

J. L. Thompson  
to  
July weeks

FS.G.W.

July 12, 1907

July 30, 1907

AQ-518

Prop. EUTP

Lower prop (Melinda T.)

350.00

Conveyance -

above premises. "being part of lot  
conveyed to me by D.A. Pierce of Syracuse, N.Y."



D.A. Pierce

to

J.L. Thompson

FS. L. W.

Sept 28, 1904

July 30, 1907

AQ-536

Prof. E. W. P.

Draw prop (agrees B. P.)

600.00

Conveys:-

all that legal, slab in the C of R.  
to S of SC, near the E. limit of the C of R.  
cont.  $\frac{3}{4}$  of a c. & being the E. part of lot  
# 8 in a plat made by Alex. Y. Lee  
C.F. for Mr. John Walker, Jan 1870, &  
recorded in Vol 7 p. 405, in June 23, 1874  
in the off of B. M. C. for said County. Beginning  
at a point on the S. line of said lot 90' 6"  
W. of the S.E. corner of said lot & running to  
said corner, thence N. with the line  
dividing lot # 8 from lot # 9 and extending  
thence 309' to the N.E. corner of said  
lot # 8; thence with the line dividing  
lot # 8 from lot # 4 & extending  
thence 131' 3" to a point, thence in a  
southerly direction 308' 4" to the place of  
beginning.



Eastern Building & Loan  
Association of Syracuse, N.Y.

Wesley C. Smith, W.A.  
Smith, Marcus Smith  
C.O. Brown and T.B. Co.  
Nat Bk of Columbia, S.C.

J. R. 8424

Summons served on ~~H.C.S.~~ all ~~parties~~ <sup>Dr.</sup> ~~Smith~~  
& L.P. filed Dec. 2, 1902

Complaint contains usual allegations in foreclosure  
above ref. - that past due.

Def. C.O. Brown filed answer alleging assurance  
by W.A. B. to him of purchase of prop. covered  
by P. mty & that P. Co. required to  
exhaust its other security before proceeding  
in law.

All other Ps. defaulted & proceeding referred  
to master Feb 7, 1903

Master Geo S. Varney made his report  
Feb 9, 1903 finding due in Bk of Int. 633.29 & that  
W.A. was 1st lien. Master found that H.C.S.  
in order to secure an exhibit to C.O. Brown  
of 37.37 conveyed <sup>to Brown</sup> ~~portion~~ of lot mortgaged by P.  
to & that upon sale of lot the deed should be  
cancelled & replaced by new.

Further found that H.C.S., after defaulting  
only to P. & conveying to Brown, conveyed  
the whole of the lot mortgaged to H.C.S.  
Smith who assumed the mty debt. Further that  
W.A. Smith conveyed portion of lot to Marcus  
Smith who assumed the mty debt.



+ entered  
judg for foreclosure report by judge J.C. Whigh  
Feb 25, 1903

for P. Report of master confirmed generalgt. judgment  
given v. Wm C. S. W A Smith + Mercers  
Smith for 633.29 + for def C.O. Blum against  
Wm C. Smith for 37.37. order not unless  
said debts be paid + payment in prescribed  
manner.

"It is further ordered that the master  
divide the afo. lot into two or more  
lots, putting the lot described in the  
deed of Wm C. Smith to C.O. Blum  
(as shown in the master report) into one lot  
& that he sell the lots separately."

It is further ordered that the said  
deed of Wm C. Smith to C.O. Blum  
be delivered to the C of C for B.C.  
for cancellation & that said deed cancel  
~~be~~ the name of record."

Master Rep. in S & D. of April 30, 1903  
shows sale of prop to Daniel A. Pearce  
master noting that prop had been sold  
in two lots as ab. had ordered but  
one person had bought both + conveyance  
made in one deed. Purchase price shown  
to be 590.00 + disbursed as P. in judge

order of judge Whigh of April 30, 1903  
confirmed this report.



W.A. Smith

to

Wesley Smith, Jr.

FS G.W.

Sept 28, 1901

Feb 25, 1903

AH-251

Prop E & P

Lower prop (Canada S)

600.00

All that parcel, sloe near the E. limits  
of the C of C. in B.C. in the state of, containing  
the following dimensions. Beginning at a point &  
running 209' W., then 131' ~~W~~ East; then  
208' S.; then 88' W. & being a portion of  
lot # 8 on a plot made by Alex H. Lee  
C.E. for Dr. John Wallace in the month of  
Jan 1870 & recorded in Book of vol page 405  
in June 23, 1874 in the office of B. L. C. for  
said land & being a portion of the  
self named lot conveyed to me by  
H. C. Smith of the C of C in the 15th day of  
Feb. 1900.



Weyburn C. Smith  
 to  
 Eastern B & L, Assoc of  
 Syracuse, N.Y.

Inty of F.S. Ind  
 July 1, 1899  
 July 5, 1899 A.L. 35  
 Prop. E.W. & P.  
 down prop. (marine slig. S.)  
 debt - Bond of 500.00

Covers:-

"all that tract or part of land near the  
 E. limits of the C. & C. R. E. S. C. containing  
 $\frac{3}{4}$  of an acre & being the E portion of  
 lot number 8 - " Same as Pierce to Thompson

John S. O'Brien, Master for  
 Richland County S.C.  
 to  
 D.A. Pierce

Master's Deed of F.S.  
 March 2, 1903  
 April 3, 1903 AB-473  
 Prop. E.W. & P.  
 no down m.c.  
 590.00

Repeats above proceedings

Covers:-

"Pierce to Thompson

~~H. G. Smith~~ Weyburn C. Smith  
 to  
 W. A. Smith

F.S. G. W.  
 Sept 11, 1899  
 Sept 15, 1899 AD-205  
 Prop. E.W. & P.  
 down prop. (marine E.S.)  
 62.50

Covers [ T's abt ]



Weymouth C. Smith  
to  
W. A. Smith

F.S.G.W.

Feb 15, 1900

March 19, 1900 AD-535

Prop E.W.P.

Lower prop. (Marine E.S.)

550.00

Cum gratia: [Smith to Thompson]

H. C. Smith  
to  
C. O. Brown

F.S.G.W.

Sept 5, 1899

Oct 5, 1900 AE 106

Prop E.W.P.

Lower prop. (Marine E.S.)

20.00

Cum gratia

All that parcel of land in the 30c  
apc. near the C of C, the same being  
a part of the lot conveyed to me  
by Weymouth & Thompson July 1, 1899, the deed  
to which is recorded in Book A.D. at  
page 139 & being a part of the lot known  
as lot # 8 on a plat made by Alex.  
B. Lee, C.E. Jan. 1870 for Dr. John  
Wallace, which plat is recorded in book  
J. at page 405, the lot herein conveyed  
being described as follows: beginning  
at the corner of lots known as said places  
no 8 & no 9, on the east. of Wash. St. &  
running N. with the line between  
said lots no. 8 & no. 9 100 ft thence



W 35' thence S. 100' to Wash-st. thence  
E 35' to the beginning corner on Wash St.

Melinda Thompson  
to  
Hezekiah C Smith

F.S.G.W.

July 5, 1899

July 15, 1899 AD-139

Prop. E W + P.

no down mo.

400.00

Conveys. - [Copy To abt.]

Buster J. Pogue  
to  
James R. Pogue

F.S.G.W.

April 27, 1927

April 30, 1927 C.W.-399

Prop. E W + P.

~~no~~ Down prop. (May E)

5.00 & other

Conveys:-

All that parcel, shown on lib. bill as section  
Sub of the C of C., S.C., being bounded as follows:  
N. by lands of est. of Melinda Thompson  
now or formerly; E. by lot now or formerly  
of Buelch & Ross assn. lot; S. by an  
alleyway & W. by lot of Ross & Miles; said  
lot being in shape a square and measuring  
50 ft on all sides & being same lot conveyed  
to B. J. Pogue by Ross & Miles by deed  
May 4, 1903 & rec. deed Bk. A.H. 438.  
Buelch assumes only debt of 275.00



Daniel Miles  
 to  
 Briston Pogue

F S G W.  
 May 4, 1903  
 June 5, 1903 AH-438  
 Prof. E W T P.  
 lower prop. (Francis J. Miles)  
 75.00

Cummings: [Copy To abstr]

---

Alice E. Bell  
 to  
 Maggie R. Dennis  
 Jessie L. Dennis

F S G W.  
 July 10, 1925  
 Oct 7, 1925 CP-129  
 Prof. E W T P.  
 No lower loc.  
 575.00

Cummings: - [Copy To abstr (Miles to Bell)]

Daniel Miles  
 to  
 Alice Bell

F S G W.  
 Feb 12, 1912  
 Feb 14, 1912 BB-146  
 Prof. E W T P.  
 lower (Francis J. Miles)  
 450.00

Cummings [Copy To abstrs]



Daniel Miles  
to  
Charles Knox  
Emma Knox

FSGW.  
March 9, 1914  
Sept 12, 1914 BM-127  
Pap. Ewt P.  
Lower part (Francis J.)  
315.00

George [Copy T's abstr]



Charles Knox  
to  
John E. Edens

F S G W.

July 9, 1936

Aug 13, 1936

EC-188

Orig. E & P.

no dues, <sup>x</sup> dead matter greater a witness  
5.00 either way.

\*note should contain reference to public proceedings  
concerning.

1. all that appertains with the imp. lot, situate  
in Wav. in the C of C, C of R, & S of 2 C., being  
irregular in shape, & being bounded on the N. by  
lot of Thompson measuring therein 100 ft., on  
the E. by lot formerly of Daniel Miller, &  
being the prop. first below described, &  
measuring therein 70' on the S. by an alleyway  
& measuring therein 73' 8" & on the W. by an  
alleyway now known as Lyons St., & an  
easterly street, and measuring therein  
77'. Said lot being more particularly shown on a  
plat made by A. G. Remmick, on May 27, 1906,  
& recorded in said C of C's office in plat  
book A. at page 183.

2. also: all that appertains with the imp.  
lot, situate in Wav. in the C of R, C of R. &  
S of 2 C., measuring on its N. & S. sides 70'  
each, & on its E & W. sides 72' each, &  
being bounded on the N. by lot of Thompson,  
on the W. by prop. below described formerly  
of Charles Knox, on the S. by an alleyway  
15' in width, given by Daniel Miller for



Charles Emma  
Knox

Estate of Emma Knox

Box 397

Pack 11,378

Natie S Knox filed pet, July 12, 1932 to prove will of Emma Knox in common form. Nates E. K. died estate July 1, 1932 leaving will apparently R. S. K. Executor. Beneficiaries: Nates S. Knox daughter, Charles James Tallman, son, Herbert Lee Tallman, son, Charley Knox, husband, Hazel Guff, niece, Melvin Brown, niece, Lizzie Mims, sister. That testament left per. prop. of 300 & real est of 3725.00

will admitted to probate in C. of July 13, 1932  
 upon pet. of Charles Knox & Charles Tallman,  
 P. Ct. Knox 118, 1934  
 ordered Nates Knox to prove will in  
 the form of law

Will in Roll leaving prop. intestate to son Charley James for life at his death to children of his body & should he die without issue to the children of Nates S. Knox & Herbert Lee Tallman

Upon application of Charles Knox, P. Ct. on Oct 10, 1935 passed order finding that none them, except had elapsed since the order requiring will to be proved in due form & Nates Knox had not complied to return & verify a judgment pro confessor to be entered against Nates K. as Executor

Charles Knox thereafter filed pet. making parties thereto Charles Tallman, Herbert Lee Tallman, Hazel Guff, Melvin Brown, Lizzie Mims & Nates Knox, individually and as Executors of will of Emma K. alleging they are all parties who would share



if will be valid & all who would state of  
will declared a nullity. Petitioner after  
relying previously in P. D. prayed that he  
be allowed to prove validity of will.

Proof of will on all D's in Docket; Hazel  
Luff, Charles T. Altman, Herbert Lee & others & legat-  
ions answered & alleging mental incapacity in  
part of testator.

Order of Prob. Ct. of March 9, 1936  
related about proceedings; that cause came  
on for hearing & testimony was taken which  
convicted and that Emma Thomas was  
mentally incapable of executing a valid will  
at time purported will was executed.  
Order that will filed July 13, 1932 be  
declared invalid & that Emma Thomas  
be declared to have died intestate.



Charlie Knox, Charlie Tallman  
and Herbert Lee Tallman

v.

Natie Knox, adm. & as  
Executor of the Est. of Emma  
Knox, deceased, Sarah  
Coughman & W.H. Worley

J. B. #

(now in master's office)

Comp. alleges Emma Knox died intestate  
July 1, 1932 leaving as her heirs at law  
Charles Knox, husband & Charlie Tallman,  
Herbert Lee Tallman & Natie Knox, children  
all of age. Prop. & description of prop.  
which ~~Int.~~ dec. did regard of includes  
premises herein abv. of which it is stated  
she owned  $\frac{1}{2}$  int. & other  $\frac{1}{2}$  int. owned by P.  
Charlie Knox & C.K. in violation of having  
his int. sold. Complaint setting  
aside of will. ~~Sarah~~ & that Natie Knox  
mismanaged & misused prop. of est.  
Sarah Coughman is made a party because  
K.K. undertakes to sell to her in favor of  
prop. of Emma Knox (not premises herein abv.)  
& had the authority to do so. W.H. Worley  
is made a party ~~also~~ as assignee of  
a judgment of 60.82 obtained against Emma Knox  
by W.A. Worley in July 1932. J. B. # 22141  
Prays: - That subject Est. of Emma Knox be  
marshalled & sold, that P's atty. be  
allowed reasonable compensation, that K.K.  
be required to account for acts while acting as co-tr.



That Sarah Coughman int to the prop in  
declared, that all credits be going to  
file claims in present case & that all  
assets be sold & proceeds distributed  
in manner provided by law.  
L.P. duly filed: May 13, 1936  
Signed in Coughman, Henry R. Duns

Walter Duns filed answer denying  
any duty to account & giving in prayer for  
marshaling of assets, sale & distribution of  
proceeds.

Henry given to prayer of complaint  
Coughman answered praying distribution of  
her title

Reference was made July 13, 1936

Order of Judge Danahoe of July 31, 1936

That H. M. L. adv. for creditors of Emma Duns  
to file claims within 60 days or be barred  
& all credits be restricted from proceeds  
except in present case

much list was taken largely on the  
accounting of H. D. & its of time elements & other prop.  
filed his report, noting nothing arising  
will, then appeal therefrom. Found that  
title to prop. purchased by Sarah  
Coughman should be affirmed

Order of Judge Bullinger of Feb 8, 1937 affirmed  
the report & adjudged prop (but in 2 notes ad)  
to belong to Sarah Coughman.



are funds available for such purpose, the said  
Lyt shall have leave to apply for an order  
authorizing the application of such funds to  
its judgment unless said judgment be  
fully paid from the proceeds of the sale  
herein ordered".

---

Decree of Judge Wm H. Duntoll of Oct 7, 1937

Rechts that cause was referred to master  
who has taken evidence but made no report  
due to fact that S.C. Nat Bank as guardian  
filed its petition to intervene in the cause &  
then announced foreclosure against two  
parcels of the property, which were owned by  
Emma Knox at the time of her death.  
"This foreclosure proceeding is pending. It  
appears that the remaining property  
is not bringing in any income and  
has been sold for taxes, and that as  
far as this property is concerned the  
reign should be disposed of at the  
earliest practicable time."

It is ordered upon motion of P's atty &  
by & with the consent of atty for the parties,  
including without dual atty for S.C. Nat  
Bank that master sell property  
described (including stock herein abstracted)  
& execute proper deed ~~and~~ to purchaser;  
that proceeds be applied to costs of action,  
including atty's fee & taxes on prop. herein



described; "and that the remaining portion  
of the proceeds be paid to the Charlie Drex  
from the D. in this action, who  
owns a  $\frac{1}{2}$  int. in to the prop. being  
described and the remaining portion be  
held subject to the further order of  
this Court."

and lastly it is ordered that all  
portions to this action, and any  
person claiming under said parties, be  
forever barred of any right, title  
and interest in to the premises  
being described or any portion thereof.

No Mpf. or S. & D. in small

Statement of costs above purchase price of  
#2 \$10.00

Disbursements to	City Staff	143.06
	" Fees	26.40
	Ch. Tax tot	244.46
	Ch. Taxes	36.00



The purpose of a public alleyway is separating the lot from other lands of the said Daniel Mills, & on the W. by lot more or less of Perry.

Deeded mls  
to  
Charles Hux

FS G.W.

June 4, 1906

June 7, 1906

AO-130

Prop. E W & P.

Lower prop (Francis J. M.)

425.00

Conveys: ET's abstr.

Deeded mls  
to  
Charles Hux

FS G.W.

Nov 9, 1908

July 18, 1909

AT-195

Prop. E W & P.

Lower prop (Francis J. M.)

375.00

Conveys: - [ET's abstr]



Thompson to Belton

AR-230

1906 - 1908

James L. Thompson  
to  
D. B. Belton

F S G. W.

March 1, 1906

Jan 17, 1908

AR-230

Dep. EU & P.

Drawn by Melinda Thompson but  
relinquished to Dr. Belton

250.00

Copy: - Copy to cabinet.



~~E-550~~  
T-539\*

~~E-550~~

Emma Melvin  
1870-1890

T-~~501~~, ~~522~~  
u-~~145~~, ~~158~~, ~~23~~, ~~310~~, ~~552~~

Z-~~161~~, ~~229~~

Col. L. & Mrs. C. u-~~145~~, ~~158~~, ~~23~~, ~~310~~, ~~552~~

1890

V-~~111~~

Melinda T. Ransom

V-~~324~~, ~~325~~  
AD-~~177~~, ~~194~~

Z-~~193~~, ~~243~~

AE-~~224~~, ~~277~~

AX-~~119~~

1890-1899

Daniel Miles

~~AC-466~~ AD-~~130~~  
AH-~~57~~, ~~438~~ AT-~~295~~  
AD-~~87~~ BM-~~127~~

AI-~~33~~

W. B. Lawrence

1902-1904

AB-~~457~~, ~~465~~  
AF-~~231~~, ~~420~~, ~~581~~  
AH-~~1~~, ~~33~~, ~~467~~, ~~588~~  
AG-~~21~~, ~~160~~, ~~187~~, ~~247~~, ~~288~~  
AQ-~~453~~, ~~455~~, ~~457~~

AI-~~632~~

AR-~~77~~, ~~187~~

AL-~~268~~, ~~328~~, ~~402~~

AN-~~210~~, ~~377~~

AO-~~185~~, ~~277~~

1904-1939

Marshall B. Williams

AD-~~205~~, ~~535~~

AE-~~265~~

EC-~~159~~

DN-~~188~~

Harold C. Smith

1899-1903

AD-~~205~~, ~~535~~  
AE-~~106~~  
AB-~~473~~

AN-~~25~~

AI-~~35~~

W. A. Smith

1899-1903

AK-~~306~~

AP-~~113~~

AS-~~26~~

BT-~~74~~

GR-~~122~~

ET-~~104~~

C. O. Blum

1899-1903

AB-~~474~~

L

D. A. Rinta

1903-1907

AG-~~220~~, ~~235~~, ~~262~~  
AK-~~306~~  
AQ-~~536~~

L

J. L. T. Ransom

1904-1908

AO-~~142~~

AI-~~111~~

AR-~~222~~



DB Bolton  
DB Cutham BI-K, X  
1906-1939

~~GE-83~~  
~~DI-28~~  
~~AV-87~~  
~~BP-4~~  
~~EN-215~~

\* \* \*  
}

~~25191~~  
~~21460~~

July weeks  
1907-1920 CA-344, 577

BP-219  
DL-124  
EI-112

Boston D. Boyce  
1903-1927 CW-399\*

~~AD-132~~  
~~AY-253~~  
~~GN-44~~  
~~GU-106~~  
~~CV-212~~  
~~DE-79~~  
~~ED-128~~  
~~EL-241~~

\* \* \*  
}

✓

James R. Boyce  
1927-1939 EL-303

Alice Bell  
1912-1925  
~~BD-154~~  
~~BE-283~~  
~~CJ-503~~  
~~CP-129\*~~

~~BU-171~~  
~~CV-266~~  
~~DD-64~~  
~~EM-229\*~~

Margie R. Dennis  
1925-1939

Charles Knux  
1906-1937  
Emma Knux  
1914-1932  
EC-18\*

~~BD-280~~  
~~BZ-186~~  
~~CN-15\*~~  
~~CO-47~~  
~~DC-47~~

~~DN-351~~  
~~DS-45~~  
~~FE-19~~  
~~FT-278~~  
~~GP-165~~

\* \* \*  
}

W.A. - ~~George~~ Knux  
July 25, 1932  
22414  
275.00  
16.90  
Cats  
Felt 5, 1932

Walter Knux  
1932-1937  
DR-192  
DS-241

~~GR-148~~

Charles T. Illman  
1932-1937

\* \* \*  
}

✓



Levin Winbury  
1937-1939

~~EH-361~~  
~~EM-325~~

~~HR-188~~  
~~HW-226~~

\*\*\*

✓

John E. Colura  
1936-1939

EA-~~59~~, 77, 575  
EC-~~266~~  
EE-~~77~~  
EF-~~246~~, 543  
EG-173, 1123  
~~EH-375~~

HG-~~55~~, 223, 274  
HE-~~77~~, 123, 261, 312  
HR-~~47~~  
HM-11, 194  
HD-264  
HV-1

\*\*\*

✓



Wahinda Thompson  
to  
Col L. C. Co.

nty F S.  
April 30, 1890  
May 2, 1890  $\Sigma$  193  
Prop EUTP  
no down one.  
450.00

Cover: - Prop changed to Col. T. by Co. 1  $\frac{80}{100}$  a.

subject nty. cover, new prop. ~~same~~ satisfied

W B Lawrence  
to  
Sec. B. L. Assn.

nty F S.  
Nov. 15, 1902  
Nov 15, 1902 AL-328  
Prop EUTP.  
no down down prop. (Ely. S. L.)  
400

Cover prop changed Miles to Lawrence.

W A. Smith  
to  
Carolina Nat Bank

nty F S.  
March 29, 1901  
April 8, 1901 AM-33  
Prop EUTP.  
down prop (Amended)  
249.00

Cover: - Prop changed H. C. Smith to W A Smith



Charlie Knox  
to

R. C. Barre & DW. Roof

nty FS.

Feb 24 1914

— —

CN-15

Prop. E & P

down prop. res (Emma K)

600 in 24 month payments of 25.00  
with interest payable annually on  
unpaid principal int.

Cover: -

Prop. conveyed mls to Knox in 1908

Alice E. Bell

to

R. B. Verburst, Trustee  
for James A. F. Linn

nty FS

Feb 7, 1924

Feb 9, 1924 EM-229

Prop. E & P

no down m.

225.00 in 2 years with int at 6%

Cover: -

Prop. conveyed mls to Bell  
assignment reached from notes to M. R. Dennis  
Prop. E & P dated July 4, 1925 Rec. July 7, 1925

John E. Edlin

to

Stead B & L. Assoc

nty FS.

Sep. 19, 1936

Sep 21, 1936

HK-47

Prop. E & P.

down prop (Isadore S.)

700.00 with int at 6%  
payable 7.00 per month

Cover: - Prop. conveyed Knox to Edlin.



Reed Blk

DR-327

DAILY CHARGE SHEET

WA Lowry

Emma Bump

+ me chv  
Susan Aub.

Stalder

no 22319, Taxi hall

Hlp

ass. went first in few

P 75.00 to payment

next 60.82, payment by

W. H. Worby & M. B. Williams,

receives Cash Dr. explanation

of balance. In accordance of

60.82 P. assigned

to W. H. Worby

ann. did Oct 24, 1933

P. W. E. W.

Charge to

In re

22414

Date

as re

Nature of work

Hours

Amount

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30

10:00

10:30

11:00

11:30

12:00

12:30

1:00

1:30

2:00

2:30

3:00

3:30

4:00

4:30

5:00

5:30

6:00

6:30

7:00

7:30

8:00

8:30

9:00

9:30